5/10/94
John Hewman '
{019 Summer 411 Dr,
Odenton, D 21113

Dear John, o i o

I milad tl}a book thin mornigg: II'm sorry L did not think to send it o\lfi'.‘er than
'th class. ISm so used to doing that with them all it vas automatic. Hope it makes
good time,. .

I was hinti'ﬁ:g-uhan ‘e spoke yesterday. Vihile there may be nothing nd innocent
in them there have been soveral indications of some electronic intrusion so * did not
want to go farthur. I was not suggesting thi:t what happened to me can or will hapien
to you. But I thought it would be good for you to know that it has happened. I cannot
find any rational explanation for the butchering of my Posner book.

There is quite a CIA past on ﬂ;is. Again, the situation may be different now
after all theee years. But I think it will not hurt you to be aware of the past and
perhaps it might be gond so that you may be more perceptive if there is any indication
of it. '

I do suguzest that it is nob impousible that the CIB inay have an interest in your
books Its recordd of the past is that vhen it has such intevest it geeeks to do
something about it and with me has. In three countries.

If you have the time and come up we can talk about ite

While there is no proof that what was done was done by the Office ol Security,
it hed two fileson me it withheld even fron its general counsel, as 'jim Imows. He and
I sav Larry ;Iéol.‘lstéh together ayd I later got and 3'im has a copy of tlie US record, of
i1_:5 respinse to him and the line through that record, which is noted not sent,.

' Please remember in reading Cage Upen that the note I prepared for all copies I
distribute is understated.

Glag your wor?&s going so productively!

Our best,



